
UNITED 
NATIONS 

0N Economic and Social 
Council 

E/CN. 4/1989/SR. 57 
22 March 1989 

O r i g i n a l : ENGLISH 

COmiSSION ON HIMAN RIGHTS 

F o r t y - f i f t h session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 57th MEETING 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Friday, 10 March 1989, at 3 p.m. 

Chair mam Mr. BOSSUYT (Belgium) 

CONTENTS 

Draft p r o v i s i o n a l agenda for the f o r t y - s i x t h session of the Commission 

Report to the Economic and S o c i a l Council on the f o r t y - f i f t h session of the 
CoTOiission 

Closure of the session 

This record i s subject to co r r e c t i o n . 

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working languages. They 
should be set for t h i n a menorandum and also incorporated i n a copy of the 
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of th i s document to 
the O f f i c i a l Records Editing Section, room E.6108, Pala i s des Nations, Geneva. 

Any c o r r e c t i o n s to the records of the p u b l i c meetings of the Commission 
at this session w i l l be consolidated in a s i n g l e corrigendum, to be issued 
s h o r t l y after the end of the session. 

GE,89-11835/2442A 



E/CN.4/1989/SR.57 
page 2 

The meeting was c a l l e d to order at 4.10 p.m. 

DRAFT PROVISIONAL AGENDA TOR THE TORTY-SIXTH SESSION OF THE CCMIISSION (agenda 
item 24) (E/CN.4/1989/L.1) 

1. The CHAIRMAN drew the a t t e n t i o n of members of the Conmission to the d r a f t 
p r o v i s i o n a l agenda for i t s f o r t y - s i x t h session (E/CN.4/1989/L.1) . 

2. Mr. STEEL (United Kingdom) s a i d , with reference to item 20 (Report of the 
Sub-Conmission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of M i n o r i t i e s on 
i t s f o r t y - f i r s t session), that i t had been decided that sub-item (c) on the 
d r a f t body of p r i n c i p l e s and guarantees should appear under item 15. He asked 
the S e c r e t a r i a t to яаке the appropriate c o r r e c t i o n . 

3. Mr. PACE (Secretary of the Conanission) said that the Secretariat's 
attention had been drawn to the f a c t that the reference to r e s o l u t i o n 1989/54 
under item 12 d i d not include any mention of the report to be submitted to the 
Commission at i t s f o r t y - s i x t h session under operative paragraph 4 of that 
r e s o l u t i o n . A new paragraph (d) would therefore be inserted, l i s t i n g the 
report that the Secretary-General was i n v i t e d to submit to the Commission 
se t t i n g out the views and opinions requested by that r e s o l u t i o n . 

4. The CHAIRMAN i n v i t e d the Commission to take note of the d r a f t p r o v i s i o n a l 
agenda for i t s f o r t y - s i x t h session (E/CN.4/1989/L.l). 

5. It was so decided. 

6. Mr. STEEL (United Kingdom), speaking in his capacity as co-ordinator of 
the Group of western European and other countries, read out a d r a f t 
d e c i s i o n whidi, mutatis mutandis, was i d e n t i c a l with decision 1988/107 
adopted by the Coimission at i t s f o r t y - f o u r t h session, except that the 
words "30 f u l l y serviced a d d i t i o n a l meetings" had been used instead of 
"20 f u l l y serviced a d d i t i o n a l meetings". In view of the fact that the volume 
of work was hardly l i k e l y to be l e s s i n 1990 than i t had been i n 1989, i t had 
been thought wise to request cover for an a d d i t i o n a l 10 meetings from the 
outset. He hoped that the Commission would, once again, be able to adopt that 
d r a f t d e c i s i o n without a vote. 

7. Mr. NYAMEKYE (Deputy Dire c t o r , Centre for Human Rights), s a i d that there 
would be no a d d i t i o n a l costs a r i s i n g under s e c t i o n 23 (Human Rights) from the 
substantive servicing of the a d d i t i o n a l meetings. However, the r e l a t e d costs 
for the 30 f u l l y serviced a d d i t i o n a l meetings, including suitmary records, 
during the 1990 session under section 29B (Conference Service D i v i s i o n , 
Geneva) c a l c u l a t e d on f u l l - c o s t , are estimated a t $514,800. 

8. The d r a f t decision i n question was adopted without a vote. 

V Subsequently c i r c u l a t e d as document E/CN.4/1989/L.104. 



E/CN.4/1989/SR.57 
page 3 

RETORT TO THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL ON THE FORTY-FIFTH SESSION OF THE 
COMMISSION (agenda item 25) (E/CN. 4/1989/L. 10 and Add.1-21-, E/CN. 4/1989/L. 11 
and Add. 1-12) 

9. The CHAIRMAN i n v i t e d the Commission to adopt i t s report to the Economic 
and S o c i a l Council. A l l the parts of the report were currently a v a i l a b l e 
except those contained i n document E/CN.4/1989/L.lO/Add.21 and documents 
E/CN. 4/1989/L. 11/Add. 6, Add.8 and Md.l2. 

10. Mrs. MBONU (Nigeria), Rapporteur, introducing the d r a f t report contained 
in documents E/CN. 4/1989/L.10 and Addenda and E/CN. 4/1989/L.11 and Addenda, 
sai d that i t followed the format and structure of previous reports and sinp l y 
gave a procedural d e s c r i p t i o n of the proceedings of the f o r t y - s i x t h session. 
Any comments on the chapters of the d r a f t report would be c a r e f u l l y considered 
and duly r e f l e c t e d i n the f i n a l report with a view to enhancing i t s accuracy. 

Chapters I I I and XXI (E/CN.4/1989/L.10 and Add.l) 

11. Chapters III and XXI were adopted. 

Chapter XXII (E/CN.4/19 89/L.10/Add.2) 

12. Mrs. MBONU (Nigeria), Rapporteur, s a i d that "France (55th)" should be 
added to the l i s t of members of the Comnission in paragraph 4, while i n 
paragraph 6, concerning statements from non-governmental organizations, 
the following organizations should be l i s t e d : "Bahá'í International 
Community (55th), C h r i s t i a n Democratic International (47th), International 
Fellowship of Rec o n c i l i a t i o n (55th), International Movement for Fr a t e r n a l 
Union among Races and Peoples (55th), International Organization for the 
Elimination of a l l Forms of l i a c i a l Discrimination (55th), Minority Rights 
Group {55th)". In paragraph 7, the word "and" should be replaced by a comna 
and the words "and China (56th)" added at the end of the sentence. 

13. Chapter XXII, as o r a l l y revised, was adopted. 

Chapter XXIII and Chapters IV to VII (E/CN.4/1989/L.10/Add.3-7) 

14. Chapter XXIII and Chapters IV to VII were adopted. 

Chapter VIII (E/CN. 4/1989/L.10/Add.8) 

15. Mrs. MBONU (Nigeria), Rapporteur, s a i d that a new paragraph 23 should be 
added to read: "A statenent r e l a t i n g to the d r a f t r e s o l u t i o n was made by the 
representative of Argentina", subsequent paragraphs being renuntoered 
accordingly. In addi t i o n , Canada should be included i n the l i s t i n 
paragraph 4. 

16. Chapter VIII, as o r a l l y revised, was adopted. 



E/CN. 4/1989/SR.57 
page 4 

Chapter IX (E/CN.4/19 89/L.10/Add.9) 

17. Mrs. MBONU (Nigeria), Rapporteur, s a i d that a sentence should be inserted 
a t the end of paragraph 13 to read: "The representative of Morocco 
subsequently indicated that, had h i s delegation been present, i t would not 
have p a r t i c i p a t e d i n the vote". 

18. Chapter IX, as o r a l l y revised, was adopted. 

Chapter X (E/CN. 4/1989/L.10/Add.10) 

19. Mrs. MBONU (Nigeria), Rapporteur, s a i d that Argentina should be included 
i n the l i s t o f sponsors of the d r a f t resolution referred to in paragraph 33. 

20. Chapter X, as o r a l l y revised, was adopted. 

Chapters XI to XX (E/CN.4/1989/L.10/Add.11-20) 

21. Chapters XI to XX were adopted. 

22. There being no coiwnents by members, the Conmission took note of 
documents E/CN.4/1989/L.11 and Add.1-6, 7 and 10-11, containing resolutions 
and decisions i t had already adopted. 

23. The CHAIRMAN announced that, after consultation with the regional groups, 
the following members of the Commission had been nominated to serve as members 
of the Group of Three established under the International Convention on the 
Suppression and Punishment of the Crime of Apartheid; Panama, Nigeria and the 
Ukrainian Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republic. If he heard no objection, he would take 
i t that the Commission wished to approve those nominations. 

24. It was so decided. 

The meeting was suspended at 4.55 p.m. and resumed at 6.25 p.m. 

25. The CHAIRMAN invi t e d the Commission to consider those sections of the 
dr a f t report for which documents had not been a v a i l a b l e before the suspension 
of the meeting. 

Chapter XI bis (E/CN.4/1989/L.10/Add.21) 

26. Chapter XI bi s was adopted. 

Documents E/CN.4/1989/L.11/Add.6 and Add.8 

27. There being no comments by members, the Conmission took note of 
documents E/CN.4/1989/L.11/Add.6 and Add.8, containing resolutions and 
decisions i t had already adopted. 



E/CN.4/1989/SR. 57 
page 5 

Document E/CN. 4/1989/L.ll/Add.12 

28. Mr. MARTINEZ (Cuba) s a i d that, i n paragraph (d) of dec i s i o n 1989/113 
(E/CN. 4/1989/L.11/Add.12), the words "their d i r e c t contacts" i n the English 
t e x t should be replaced by the words "his d i r e c t contacts", i n order to ensure 
consistency with the o r i g i n a l Spanish version. 

29. There being no further comments, the Commission took note of 
document E/CN. 4/1989/L.11/Add.12. 

30. The draf t report to the Economic and S o c i a l Council on the f o r t y - f i f t h 
session of the Comnission on Human Rights, contained i n documents 
E/CN.4/1989/L.10 and Add.1-21 and E/CN.4/1989/L.11 and Add.1-12, as o r a l l y 
revised, was adopted. 

31. The CHAIRMAN announced that, in accordance with rule 21 of the rules o f 
procedure and a f t e r consultation with the regional groups, the following 
members of the Conmission had been nominated to serve, i n their personal 
capacity, i n the Working Group on Situations: Mr. Todor Ditchev (Bulgaria), 
Mr. Omar Abdou Secka (Gambia), Mr. Armando Villanueva (Peru) and Mr. Antonio 
Costa Lobo (Portugal). The name of the Asian member of the Group, a member o f 
the delegation of Bangladesh, would be announced l a t e r . 

32. If he heard no objection, he would take i t that the Commission wished t o 
approve those nominations. 

33. It was so decided. 

34. The CHAIRMAN said that the Commission had thus concluded i t s 
consideration of agenda item 25. 

CLOSURE OF THE SESSION 

35. The CHAIRMAN sa i d that the Commission's workload had been a very heavy 
one, with an increase i n the number of items on i t s agenda and i n the nuntoer 
of persons taking part i n i t s work, no less than 1,400 par t i c i p a n t s having 
been registered. In a d d i t i o n to the 43 delegations of member States, the 
session had been attended by 76 observer delegations and the representatives 
of 133 non-governmental organizations. The Comnission had al s o received more 
high-ranking v i s i t o r s than ever before. Their presence had enhanced the 
standing of the Conmission and demonstrated the importance which th e i r 
respective countries attached to i t s work. Despite such a large number of 
p a r t i c i p a n t s , the Comnission had nevertheless succeeded i n completing i t s work 
and had adopted a t o t a l of 88 resolutions, most of them by consensus. 

36. In p a r t i c u l a r he wished to onphasize the importance of the transmission 
to the General Assembly of two new d r a f t conventions, namely, the d r a f t 
convention on the ri g h t s of the c h i l d , which was the r e s u l t of many years of 
often arduous work by the Commission, and the d r a f t second optional protocol 
to the International Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights aiming at the 
a b o l i t i o n of the death penalty, i n the preparation of which he had been 
personally involved. 



E/CN.4/1989/SR.57 
page 6 

3 7. Many other resolutions had been adopted, some dealing with what might be 
c a l l e d t r a d i t i o n a l items and others with new t o p i c s . Considerable, and 
frequently successful, e f f o r t s had been made throughout the session to reach a 
consensus i n a s p i r i t of good w i l l and co-operation thereby f a c i l i t a t i n g his 
task as Chairman which he had endeavoured to carry out i n an objective and 
impartial manner. 

38. Nevertheless, the Commission had been confronted with a пипиэег of 
d i f f i c u l t i e s to which more thought should be given i n the future. In the 
f i r s t place, because of the increasing volume of work, i t was becoming more 
and more d i f f i c u l t , even for large delegations, to read c a r e f u l l y a l l the 
documents submitted, to prepare their own statements and l i s t e n to those of 
others, and to engage i n consultations and negotiations. Moreover, the issues 
being dealt with by the Commission were not only very coiiplex but also very 
s e n s i t i v e , and great prudence was required when seeking the formula which best 
responded to the desired objective. 

39. In such d i f f i c u l t circumstances, i t was often only with hindsight that 
the Coimiission became aware of missed opportunities. Because of the lack of 
time, the Commission sometimes made c e r t a i n problems more conplicated rather 
than f a c i l i t a t i n g t h e i r s o l u t i o n . In h i s view, therefore, more thought should 
be given to the Commission's conditions of work, since good w i l l alone would 
not s u f f i c e to solve that problem. 

4 0. The second problem was that of c e r t a i n hazards which must be avoided when 
seeking the consensus which was d e s i r a b l e as an a l t e r n a t i v e to confrontation, 
which helped to promote r e a l co-operation between the countries concerned and, 
in general, which gave more weight to the texts adopted. The Commission must 
take care when pursuing consensus, however, not to create ambiguities which 
might jeopardize the proper functioning of procedures, established often 
through painstaking e f f o r t , or which could expose the S e c r e t a r i a t to c r i t i c i s m 
regarding the way i n which i t executed the tasks entrusted to i t by the 
Commission. 

41. After an exchange of courtesies, the CHAIRMAN declared the session closed. 

The meeting rose at 7.15 p.m 




